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Grant, Peter

From: Lehman, John

Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2005 2:54 PM
To: Grant, Peter

Subject: Amendment to Assembly Bill 730

November 2, 2005

Dear Peter,

Would you please draft an amendment to Assembly Bill 730 (Representative Vukmir's proposal relating to independent
charter schools established by UW institutions) that would limit the University of Wisconsin chartering authority to the UW
school in closest proximity to the proposed charter school?

Please give me or Jo a call if you have any questions.

Thank you. { ;5’@ 5 @fig gﬁ fuly
Regards, K
John

State Representative John Lehman
62nd Assembly District -- Racine
266-0634
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. 118.40 (2r) (bm) of the statutes is amended to read:
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118.40 (2r) (bm) The common council of the city of Milwaukee, the chancellor of the University
of Wisconsin—Milwaukee, and the Milwaukee area technical college district board may only estab-
lish or enter into a contract for the establishment of a charter school located in the school district
operating under ch. 119. The chancellor of the University of Wisconsin—Parkside may only establish
or enter into a contract for the establishment of a charter school located in a unified school district

that is located in the county in which the University of Wisconsin—Parkside is situated or in an adja-

}j :
cent county. V@ § é " w§
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History: 1993 a. 16, 590; 1995 a. 27 ss. 3983m t0§3992m, 9145 (1); 1997 a. 27, 238, 252; 1999 a. 9; 1999 a. 150 s.
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672; 2001 a. 16, 1Q5; 2003 a. 33, 156; 2005 a. 25.
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